December 5, 1940

Dear Mr. Carmody:

Chairman Eccleo requested me to 3end you
the enclosed copy of the talk which he gave before
the National Industrial Conference Board in Ke.. York
last week at what was supposedly a closed discussion.

Subsequent newspaper reports appeared,
however, that were remarkably inaccurate, accord-
ingly, the Chairman decided yesterday to give out
the text of what he actually had to say. He felt
you might be interested In seeing it.

Sincerely yours,

Elliott Thurston,
Special Assistant
to the Chairman.

Honorable John M. Carmody, Administrator,

Federal Works Agency,
Washington, D. C.
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Mr. Elliott Thurston

Special Assistant to the Chairman
Board of Governors

Federal Reserve System
Wasghington, D. C.

iy dear Elliott:

Thank you very much for sending me a copy
of Chairman Eccles' speech. 1 am taking this home to
reed tonight.

John M, Carmody
Administrator





